Public Document Pack

::I Sandwel

Metropolitan Borough Council

Agenda

Licensing Sub Committee 2

Tuesday 27 February 2024 at 9.00 am
in Committee Room 2 - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury

1 Apologies for Absence 5-6
To receive any apologies for absence.

2 Declarations of Interest 7-8

Members to declare any interests in matters to be
discussed at the meeting.

3 Expedited Review of Premises Licence at Fox 9-32
and Goose 161 Greets Green Road, Greets
Green, West Bromwich, B70 9EW

To consider whether interim steps are necessary
after receipt of an Application made under Section
53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for Expedited
Review of Premises Licence at Fox and Goose
161 Greets Green Road, Greets Green, West
Bromwich, B70 9EW.

i 909000 ¢

Page 1



Shokat Lal

Chief Executive
Sandwell Council House
Freeth Street

Oldbury

West Midlands

Distribution
Councillor Fenton (Chair)
Councillors E M Giles and N Singh

Contact: democratic services@sandwell.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk

Information about meetings in Sandwell

I3 B § & &

+ )

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk).

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit.

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen
to the discussion.

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be
treated as private and confidential. It is your responsibility to
ensure that any such reports are kept secure. After the
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure
way.

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and
further information will be provided.

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording
or reporting during the public session of the meeting. When
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting — please
ensure they are set to silent.

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit
apologies by contacting Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk)

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings,
councillor details and more are available from our website

Page 3


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1

Page 4



_ Agenda ltem 1
:-= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee 2

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from the members of the Committee.

i 009000 ¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Iltem 2
:-= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee 2

Declarations of Interests

Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting.

i 009000 ¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

::= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Report to

Licensing Sub Committee 2

27 February 2024

Subject: Expedited Review of Premises Licence at Fox
and Goose 161 Greets Green Road, Greets
Green, West Bromwich, B70 9EW

Director: Director — Borough Economy — Alice Davey
Contact Officer: Makhan Singh Gosal (Senior Licensing Officer)
licensing team@sandwell.gov.uk

1. Recommendations

1.1 A summary review application for an expedited review dated 26
February 2024 has been submitted by West Midlands Police under
Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 to review the Premises Licence in
respect of Fox and Goose, 161 Greets Green Road, Greets Green, West
Bromwich B70 9EW

1.2 The meeting is to consider whether interim steps are necessary, the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Licensing Policy. The options that can be considered are
detailed at section 6.

2. Purpose of Report

2.1 To advise members of an expedited review application made under
section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for a summary review of the
premises licence for Fox and Goose 161 Greets Green Road, Greets
Green, West Bromwich, B70 9EW

2.2 The application for summary review is being made by a senior police
officer of West Midlands Police who has certified that in their opinion the
premises are associated with serious crime and serious disorder (or
both). This was after an incident occurred inside Fox and Goose 161
Greets Green Road, Greets Green, West Bromwich, B70 9EW.

] 000000 *

|
Pae ik

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




2.3

2.4

3.1

The Licensing Authority must within 48 hours of receipt of the application
consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps pending
determination of the review of the premises licence.

A review of the premises licence must be held and determined within 28
days of receipt of the application.

Context and Key Issues

Under the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or any other
person may make representations in respect of the application which
must be relevant to one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
o Public Safety

o The Prevention of Public Nuisance

o The Protection of Children from Harm

4. CURRENT POSITION

4.1 The application is made by West Midlands Police for a summary review

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

| |
1 &

g

& 3
A
£

of the premises licence. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix 1.

A certificate has been given by a senior member of that force that in his
opinion the premises are associated with serious crime and serious
disorder (or both). A copy of the certificate is attached at appendix 2.

The application has been served by email on the premises licence
holder Mrs Tina Bali on 26" February 2024. The premises licence holder
has been informed that this is an interim steps meeting.

The committee may consider the interim steps without the holder of the
premises being given an opportunity to make representations.

The licence was granted on 13 September 2005.

Q000 ¢
Pa




4.6 Mrs Tina Bali became the Premises Licence Holder on 7 December
2017

4.7 The current Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Gurdeep Bali. Mr Bali
was specified as DPS on 16 June 2023.

4.8 The hours permitted for Licensable Activities (as stated on Appendix 3)
are

Recorded music — including Karaoke
Monday to Wednesday 1100 - 2300
Thursday 1100 — midnight

Friday and Saturday 1100 — 0200
Sunday 1200 — 2230

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises
Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises
Monday to Wednesday 1100 - 2330

Thursday 1100 — 0030

Friday and Saturday 1100 — 0230

Sunday 1200 — 2300

Late night refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 1100 - 2300
Thursday to Saturday 1100 - midnight
Sunday 1200 — 2230

On the following days/dates these hours are extended by on hour at the
end of licensed hours:

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding May Bank Holiday.
May Bank Holiday Monday.

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Spring/Whitsun
Bank Holiday.

Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday Monday.

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding August Bank
Holiday.

August Bank Holiday Monday.

Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding Easter Monday Bank
Holiday.

Easter Bank Holiday Monday .

Christmas Eve.

Boxing Day
L L woox L % =)

flll II?
Pa (JC ONE COUNCIL
! ONETEAM



4.8 The opening hours of the premises are

Monday to Wednesday 1100 - 2330
Thursday 1100 — 0030

Friday and Saturday 1100 — 0230
Sunday 1200 — 2300

On the following days/dates these hours are extended by on hour at the
end of licensed hours:

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding May Bank Holiday.
May Bank Holiday Monday.

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Spring/Whitsun
Bank Holiday.

Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday Monday.

Friday, Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding August Bank
Holiday.

August Bank Holiday Monday.

Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday preceding Easter Monday Bank
Holiday.

Easter Bank Holiday Monday .

Christmas Eve.

Boxing Day

4.9 A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 3.

4.10 The location of the premises can be seen on the location map provided

6.

which is attached at Appendix 4.

Options available at meeting

6.1 The interim steps available to the Licensing Sub Committee having

considered all the relevant information are as follows:
» To modify the conditions of the premises licence
« To exclude the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the
licence
» To remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence
» To suspend the licence

6.2 Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the

,J"'- \
A

alteration or modification of existing conditions or addition of any new
conditions, including those that restrict the times at which licensable
activities authorised by the licence can take place.

] 000000
Pa




7. Implications

Resources:

There are no direct strategic resource implications
associated with this application.

In respect of expedited review applications, we do not
foresee any issues in respect of sustainability of
proposals.

Legal and

Governance:

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee when
making their decision on interim steps must take into
account the four licensing objectives, the Guidance
iIssued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
and the Council’'s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow
themselves to predetermine the application or to be
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the applicant
and/or the licence holder and shall only decide on the
application having had an opportunity to consider all
relevant facts.

Risk:

The Police have put in this expedited review.

The meeting and information connected with it shall
be in the public domain subject to the requirements of
the following —

The requirements of GDPR and the Data Protection
Act 2018, and Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings Regulations) 2005 which allows the
sub-committee to resolve to go into private session for
all or any part of the proceedings, if they consider the
public interest is best served by doing so.

Equality:

The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society.

The operators of this premises are responsible for
complying with all relevant legislation.

Health and
Wellbeing:

The benefits of premises being able to conduct
licensable activities are subject to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives outlined in the report.

ﬁ-||| ||?
Page ONE COUNCIL
! ONETEAM

006000 *




flll ] |?
P adge 14 ONE COUNCIL
! ONE TEAM

Social Value | The benefits of premises being able to conduct
licensable activities are subject to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives outlined in the report.
Climate The benefits of premises being able to conduct
Change: licensable activities are subject to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives outlined in the report.
Corporate The benefits of premises being able to conduct
Parenting licensable activities are subject to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives outlined in the report.
8. Appendices
e Appendix 1 — Summary Review application
e Appendix 2 — Certificate
e Appendix 3 — Premises Licence
e Appendix 4 — Location Plan

Background Papers

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council Licensing Policy
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Summary Review Guidance - Section 53A-C Licensing Act 2003

006000 *




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



1$ abed

BAR AREA

LOUNGE

EXTERMAL
DRINKING
AREA

PRIVATE

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN
KEY

(® O LITAEWATER EXTRGUIEHER
B RLULSHATED BT SGM WITH OIRECTIIMAL ARROW
M FREDELL

[ ] caRETTE VEHDING MATHNE

. E FIEJIT MACHBE

CIET] Juwmsn

1T CRAIRE
25 TABLEE

.;-'4_‘\ Combusfran OF  ALcomk
”

CoSUAFDY o
mL/m
L poee
LTS

BaTe BETanm

ROMAN

Surveyors

4 HEHE OTRERT LAMNE, WINHERDH, BERKBHIRE; BSa )
. TELEFHOHE: 51 18 8346 Ga89

W HEATH FHOAD, Tw

B e o, b
TELEFHGNE: o230

s sy BT TN
B mEs1

e, T SEW,

IR, ST
TELEFHONE REEL 3600 3330

E-MAlL noraseE

DG

BOraA N
WIVW. ROMAMNS.CO.LK

S

Dt DEsiALT OF

PESJEST TITLE

_\Punch Tavems

Fox and Goose, Greets Green
West Bromwich, B70 9EW

Time

Existing Floor Plans

ECET

ol

CATE
218t Jume 2005

s

IEHWHHD

BET2E oo

FlDsaAHD HURVIVDRED AL PRAT OF
Teill RSt CISTHLHR i 6 0 R0

Larao & Hew Hour
REsi [

o IFA
RELazAmanNE

The
ROMANS
Group

EWE A, LT3

|

OUTLET MNO-
67254

a
HEam

150 9001




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Apologies for Absence
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Expedited Review of Premises Licence at Fox and Goose 161 Greets Green Road, Greets Green, West Bromwich, B70 9EW
	Appendix 1 - Summary Review Application - Fox and Goose
	Appendix 2 - Certificate Section 53 A
	Appendix 3 - Premises Licence PART A 2023.06.16 VARY DPS
	Appendix 4 - Plan


